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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 
 
 

Solicitation Information 
December 19th, 2019 

 
 

ADDENDUM # 3 
 

RFQ# 7599833 
 

TITLE: Various Demolition Projects for RIDEM 
 
 
Submission Deadline has been extended to:  

Tuesday December 31st, 2019 at 9:30 am (EST) 
 

 
Note to vendors: 
 

Attached includes: 
 

• Questions received with answers.  No more questions will be 
answered. 

• Abatement plans for those sites requiring one 
• Clarification regarding structures at Arcadia Caretakers 

Hut 
 

 
 

Max Righter 
Senior Buyer 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional 
information that may be posted 
 



Questions Received 

Solicitation #7599833 

Various Demolition Projects for RIDEM 

1. Can all concrete foundation remains be drilled and buried 3’ below grade or does that only apply to locations 
that do not specifically call out the complete removal of foundation remains?
Answer: All concrete foundation remains may be drilled and buried 3’ below grade, according to Spec. 02060 
Building Demolition, unless otherwise noted on the plan set. For example, page C6 of the plans specify that the 
slab of the hatchery building remain after demolition.

2. Are there any electrical services to any of these buildings that need to be disconnected?
Answer: Yes, sites will need to be field verified if electricity service remains. Many of the sites were 
disconnected, however, some of the sites may still need to be disconnected. DEM has provided the disconnect 
letters we have in our records within this addendum.

3. Unit prices are listed on the bid form for each property.  Is this a lump sum bid?  Are these unit prices to add or 
delete projects from the bid?
Answer: This project is a lump sum bid. The unit prices are requested so that DEM can allocate its funding 
sources appropriately to each demolition site. It is not anticipated that any sites will be added or deleted from 
the scope.

4. What testing laboratory services should we be carrying in our bid per section 01410?
Answer:  RIDEM requests that the contractor carries any testing services necessary to properly abate hazardous 
material found at the site. Please find inspection reports of each property, prepared by Environmental 
Consulting & Management (ECM), within Appendix A of the project manual.

5. Please note that ECM also has prepared abatement plans for those sites requiring one. These plans are 
included within this addenda.

6. Clarification: The two sizable collapsed structures to the East and N. East of the Hut, are to be removed. 
Concrete foundations may be demolished according to Spec. 02060. 
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nationalgrid
55 Bearfoot Rd 

Northborough MA 01532 

June 4, 2019 

RE: Service Removal for Building Demolition 

36 Grantville Rd, Apt B 

Hope Valley, RI 

To Whom It May Concern, 

This letter is to confirm that, per your request, National Grid has confirmed electrical 

meter # 98768391 and service line have been removed from 36 Grantville Rd, Apt B in 

Hope Valley, RI. The work was processed on work request 28435735. 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 

(508) 357-4662.

Sincerely, 

Shayna Chalmers 

NE Standard Connections 

nationalgrid



 

 

 

 

nationalgrid 
55 Bearfoot Rd 

Northborough MA 01532 

 

 

 

May 31, 2019 

 

RE: Service Removal for Building Demolition 

 0 E Watchaug Pond Rd. 

 Bradford, RI 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

This letter is to confirm that, per your request, National Grid has confirmed electrical 

meter # 13255319 and service line have been removed from 0 E Watchaug Pond Rd in 

Bradford, RI. The work was processed on work request 28435335. 

 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 

(508) 357-4662. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Shayna Chalmers 

NE Standard Connections 

nationalgrid 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

nationalgrid 
40 Sylvan Rd  

Waltham MA 02451 

 

 

 

June 3, 2019 

 

RE: Service Removal for Building Demolition 

 1037 Hartford Pike. 

 Scituate, RI.  

 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

This letter is to confirm that, per your request, National Grid has confirmed electrical 

meter # 25186909 and service line have been removed from 1037 Hartford Pike. Scituate, 

RI. The work was processed on work request 28435169. 

 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 

(508) 357 4657. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Brett DiGiovanni 

Standard Connections NE 

nationalgrid 
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